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Noeleen Roche

From: ' Ann Marie Donlon
Sent: 26 July 2005 12:00
To: . : Noeleen Roche
Subject: FW: Corrib Gas IPPC licence
).
25july05IPPC.doc
(21 KB)
Noeleen

Can you process the attached, please.

Ann Marie ‘, - EPLA

--—-Original Message----- ‘ \/
From: Wexford Receptionist MAIN FILE ;
, ent: 26 July 2005 10:45 ; X1/

@o " Ann Marie Donlon PUBLIC FILE I/HD
Ce: infomail EVALUATION FILE ZBHD__
Subject FW: Corrib Gas IPPC licence l lf/l‘ ,°> LM

DATE k|
Ann Marie, -
Rec'd for you today.
Thank you Ann, s \w\é&

, - ¥
----Original Message----- & ,é\\\
From: Edward Moran [mailto: edwardmoran@lreland com] 0?5,0 <
Sent: 26 July 2005 10:25 F&
To: Web info mail S
Subject: Corrib Gas IPPC licence 0(\
& §
Please brmg the attached letter to the attention of Ms. A\ ‘5Donlon
: < ®

With thanks, « O
Imelda Moran ééjx\o
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Chapel Street,
Belmullet,
Co. Mayo.

25" July, 2005.

For the attention of :

- Ms. A.M. Donlon,

Environmental Protection Agency,
info@epa.ie

Dearr Ms. Donlon,

" Re: Shell IPPC Licence Application No. 738

I wish to have a copy of the costed Residuals Management Plan and costed
Environmental Liabilities Risk Assessment which Shell E & P Ireland Ltd.
committed to provide as per p.146 of their licence applif?étion.

&Q .
Also, as you will be aware from the H.S.A. r@\éx‘t}prowded to Mayo CC, the
effects of any gas releases were not 1nclug iﬂ their risk assessment. - After.
planning permission was obtained, Sh@ﬂ n@%de a new decision to release large

uantities of gas through ‘cold ve
q g gh g&@

- As stated in our submission to tth‘EPA Act 137(1) (a) of the 2001 Regulations

states “should there be any gﬁoposed amendment to the permitted scheme which
relates to the control or mﬁ)act of major accident hazards, (as defined by Seveso 11
Directive) then that amendment shall not proceed until the agreement of the
H.S.A. has been obtained.” I wish to know whether you have referred it back to
the H.S.A. yet?

Thanking you in anticipation of an early reply.

Yours sincerely,

Imelda Moran.
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